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Attention: Ritchie Murray
Acting Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:
Re: EB-2025-0064 -Phase 3

The Ontario Petroleum Institute (“OPI1”) the intends to participate in RP-2025-0064 -Phase
3. It was noted in the Decision on Settlement Proposal dated August 17, 2023, that the
matters dealing with OPI’s issues were to be brought forward to the Phase 3 of the
proceeding. OP! will be relying on previously submitted and any further evidence.

Please direct any questions or concerns to the undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

Scott Lewf;
Chairman
cc.

Khalil Viraney, Case Manager, Khalil.Viraney@oeb.ca

Michael Millar, OEB Counsel, Michael.Millar@oeb.ca

lan Richler, lan.Richler@oeb.ca.




